


VALE, David

From: Blake Stephens [BStephens@psa.asn.au]
Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 11:40 AM

To: Orgs

Cc: isu

Subject: Annual Return - Industrial Staff Union
Attachments: AnnualReturn FWC 2015 Feb 20.pdf

20 February 2014

Dear Commission,

Please find attached the Annual Return from the Industrial Staff Union,
Regards

Blake Stephens

PSA ~ Working harder for members, Cal
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Attention: This document and any following pages may contain personal information and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It is confidential and may be subject to legal or other professicnal privilege. Views or opinicns
contained in this document are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily 1e opinions of the Public
Service Association of New South Wales / CPSU. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this
document has been sent to you by mistake. The copying or distribution of this document or any information in it by
anyone other than the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this document in error please let the sender
know by telephone (02 9220 0900) and then destroy the email and attachments. Any personal information in this
document must be handled in accardance with the Privacy Act 1988(Cth).



ANNUAL RETURN OF INFORMATION (organisation with no branches) in accordance
with Regulation 147 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 and
Sections 230 and 233 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

I ¢
I, BLAKE STEPHENS, being the SECRETARY of the INDUSTRIAL STAFF é\
declare the following:
1. | am authorised to make this declaration.

kept and maintained as required by s.230(1){(a) and s.230(2) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act).

3. The following is a correct statement of the information contained in the records required
to be kept by the organisation in accordance with s.230(1)(b), (c), and (d) of the Act:

+ The address of the organisation is 160 CLARENCE ST, SYDNEY NSW
2000.

» The organisation has no branches and no branches have ceased or
commenced in the previous 12 months.

¢ On 31 December in the previous year the number of members was 73.

» Alist of offices and the names, postal addresses and occupations of persons
holding those offices as at the date of this declaration is attached at
Annexure A and forms part of this declaration.

» Under the rules of the organisation, the following elections must be held
between 1 January and 31 December of THIS YEAR:

No elections are required.

¢ The organisation:

* Has not entered into an agreement under s.151(1) of the Act with a

state union.

BLAKE STEPHENS
SECRETARY

Dated: 20 /02 /2015
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ANNEXURE A

o Offices and Office Holders in the Organisation:

Name of Office
(include any offices
that are vacant)

Name of Office Holder

Postal Address of Office Holder

Occupation of Office
Holder

Secretary Blake Stephens c/- 160 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000 Industrial Advocate

President Vacant Vacant Vacant

Treasurer Michelle Mackintosh ¢/- 160 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000 Regional Organiser

Assistant Secretary Marianne Ledic ¢/- 160 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000 Organiser

Vice President Thane Pearce ¢/- 160 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000 Senior Industrial
Advocate

ANNUAL RETURN OF INFORMATION (organisation with branches)

Page 2 of 2




